
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

10 26 2020

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or 
smartphone using the following link: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/659780973 Or you may call in using the following 
toll-free phone number and access code:(866) 899-4679, Access Code: 659-780-

973 

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

City Manager Report 

CITY MGRS REPORT 10 26 2020.PDF

Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented - Motion
Minutes and Treasurer's Report
Treasurer Report ending 10 26 2020

Minutes
Final 09 14 2020 (revised)

Final 09 28 2020

Draft 10 12 2020 

10 26 2020 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: Revised Oakland Macomb Interceptor Drain Repair Assessment

RESOLUTION (AMENDED) OAKLAND MACOMB INTERCEPTOR DRAIN 
REPAIR ASSESSMENT 10 26 2020.PDF

Motion: Social District

MOTION SOCIAL DISTRICT PRESENTATION 10 26 2020.PDF

Discussion: Election Update

Resolution: Continued Outdoor Dining On E Church St
Planning Commission Recommendation on continuing the E. Church Closure followed 
by a resolution. 

RESOLUTION CONTINUED OUTDOOR DINING ON E CHURCH ST 10 26 
2020.PDF

Discussion: Amendment To The Open Meetings Act

DISCUSSION AMENDMENT TO THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT 10 26 2020.PDF

New Business 

Clarkston Community Awards

DISCUSSION CLARKSTON COMMUNITY AWARDS 10 26 2020.PDF

Resolution: E. Washington Tree Removal

RESOLUTION E WASHINGTON TREE REMOVAL 10 26 2020.PDF

Resolution: Tree Stump Removal

RESOLUTION TREE STUMP GRINDING 10 26 2020.PDF

Resolution: Depot Park Bollards

RESOLUTION DEPOT PARK BOLLARDS 10 26 2020.PDF

Resolution: Request For Closed Session
Vote to close session to discuss personnel matters. 

REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION 10 26 2020.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

9.b.

Documents:

9.c.

9.d.

Documents:

9.e.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

10.d.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

10 26 2020

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or 
smartphone using the following link: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/659780973 Or you may call in using the following 
toll-free phone number and access code:(866) 899-4679, Access Code: 659-780-

973 

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

City Manager Report 

CITY MGRS REPORT 10 26 2020.PDF

Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented - Motion
Minutes and Treasurer's Report
Treasurer Report ending 10 26 2020

Minutes
Final 09 14 2020 (revised)

Final 09 28 2020

Draft 10 12 2020 

10 26 2020 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: Revised Oakland Macomb Interceptor Drain Repair Assessment

RESOLUTION (AMENDED) OAKLAND MACOMB INTERCEPTOR DRAIN 
REPAIR ASSESSMENT 10 26 2020.PDF

Motion: Social District

MOTION SOCIAL DISTRICT PRESENTATION 10 26 2020.PDF

Discussion: Election Update

Resolution: Continued Outdoor Dining On E Church St
Planning Commission Recommendation on continuing the E. Church Closure followed 
by a resolution. 

RESOLUTION CONTINUED OUTDOOR DINING ON E CHURCH ST 10 26 
2020.PDF

Discussion: Amendment To The Open Meetings Act

DISCUSSION AMENDMENT TO THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT 10 26 2020.PDF

New Business 

Clarkston Community Awards

DISCUSSION CLARKSTON COMMUNITY AWARDS 10 26 2020.PDF

Resolution: E. Washington Tree Removal

RESOLUTION E WASHINGTON TREE REMOVAL 10 26 2020.PDF

Resolution: Tree Stump Removal

RESOLUTION TREE STUMP GRINDING 10 26 2020.PDF

Resolution: Depot Park Bollards

RESOLUTION DEPOT PARK BOLLARDS 10 26 2020.PDF

Resolution: Request For Closed Session
Vote to close session to discuss personnel matters. 

REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION 10 26 2020.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

9.b.

Documents:

9.c.

9.d.

Documents:

9.e.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

10.d.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

10 26 2020

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or 
smartphone using the following link: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/659780973 Or you may call in using the following 
toll-free phone number and access code:(866) 899-4679, Access Code: 659-780-

973 

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

City Manager Report 

CITY MGRS REPORT 10 26 2020.PDF

Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented - Motion
Minutes and Treasurer's Report
Treasurer Report ending 10 26 2020

Minutes
Final 09 14 2020 (revised)

Final 09 28 2020

Draft 10 12 2020 

10 26 2020 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: Revised Oakland Macomb Interceptor Drain Repair Assessment

RESOLUTION (AMENDED) OAKLAND MACOMB INTERCEPTOR DRAIN 
REPAIR ASSESSMENT 10 26 2020.PDF

Motion: Social District

MOTION SOCIAL DISTRICT PRESENTATION 10 26 2020.PDF

Discussion: Election Update

Resolution: Continued Outdoor Dining On E Church St
Planning Commission Recommendation on continuing the E. Church Closure followed 
by a resolution. 

RESOLUTION CONTINUED OUTDOOR DINING ON E CHURCH ST 10 26 
2020.PDF

Discussion: Amendment To The Open Meetings Act

DISCUSSION AMENDMENT TO THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT 10 26 2020.PDF

New Business 

Clarkston Community Awards

DISCUSSION CLARKSTON COMMUNITY AWARDS 10 26 2020.PDF

Resolution: E. Washington Tree Removal

RESOLUTION E WASHINGTON TREE REMOVAL 10 26 2020.PDF

Resolution: Tree Stump Removal

RESOLUTION TREE STUMP GRINDING 10 26 2020.PDF

Resolution: Depot Park Bollards

RESOLUTION DEPOT PARK BOLLARDS 10 26 2020.PDF

Resolution: Request For Closed Session
Vote to close session to discuss personnel matters. 

REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION 10 26 2020.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

9.b.

Documents:

9.c.

9.d.

Documents:

9.e.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

10.d.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/2675a4ad-a0db-4689-841c-c3505859ca12


City of the Village of Clarkston

City Manager Report

October 26, 2020

Holcomb Road Paving

The contractor for the Road Commission of Oakland County has begun work on the repaving of North Holcomb.  

The work area will extend from West Washington Street to the City Border, which is approximately 230’ north of 

Miller Road.  Weather permitting, the bulk of the work should be completed the week of October 26th.  With 

possible exceptions now and then, the road will remain open throughout the work, but will periodically be 

narrowed to one lane with flagmen directing traffic.  Any damage to asphalt driveways where they abut the 

roadway will be repaired by the contractor.  During this work, residents are asked to not park any vehicles in the 

City easements, the space between the sidewalk and the road.  

Depot Park Rain Garden

Work has begun on rebuilding the existing Rain Garden in Depot Park.  The garden will be critical to process storm 

water drainage from the City Hall roof and driveway, as it has for years.  Due to an accumulation of years of 

decomposing plants and leaves, it has become necessary to dig out some of the dirt in the garden to ensure that 

water can naturally flow into the garden area for drainage.  With all of the rain this week, work had to be 

postponed, but will resume next week.  The existing garden will be fully restored, including the replacement of any 

plant life lost due to the required excavation work.  Additionally, plans for the Rain Garden expansion between the 

pathway and the Mill Race are coming to life.  A permit application has been submitted to the Water Resource 

Commission and the native plants have been procurred.  As soon as the permit is issued, work to install erosion 

controls, remove the grass and install the plants will begin.

New DPW Worker

I am pleased to announce that DPW Director Jimi Turner has interviewed and selected a new DPW 

worker/assistant.  I will share the details of this new hire as soon as the offer acceptance steps are complete.

Political Signs

Following up on a question from the October 12th Council meeting, our sign ordinace specifies that political signs 

may not be larger that 2’ x 3’ (6 square feet) and that the signs cannot be installed earlier than 6 weeks before the 

election or remain installed longer that 2 weeks after the election.  A limit on the number of signs is not specified.

Respectfully submitted,

Jonathan Smith,

October 23, 2020




















































































































































































